
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
January 17, 2018 

 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
January 10, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management 
Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance 
agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 IV. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2017 Meeting  
 V. Update on Construction Matters 
 VI. Other Business 
 VII. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel   
B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisitions Nos. 102-104 
C. District Manager 
D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum  

 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 IX. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues & 
 Expenditures  

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 
D. Construction Funding Request No. 5  

 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 21, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes from November 15, 2017 meeting. A copy of 
the minutes is enclosed for your review. 
 
The fifth order of business is an update on construction matters. 
 



2 
 

Listed under engineer reports are requisition 102-104 to be ratified. Copies of the requisitions are 
enclosed for your review.   
 
Listed under Field Services is the Operation Memorandum, attached for your review.  
 
Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,  
check register, and funding request are enclosed for your review. 
 
We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
James Oliver 
 
District Manager 
Bannon Lakes Community 
Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
 
Wednesday Governmental Management Services 
January 17, 2018 475 West Town Place 
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 bannonlakescdd.com 
 Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2017 Meeting 
  
 V. Update on Construction Matters 
 
 VI. Other Business 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 

A. District Counsel  
  

B. District Engineer – Ratification of Requisitions 102-104 
 

C. District Manager 
 

D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum  
 
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues & 
 Expenditures 

  
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 
C. Approval of Check Register 

 
D. Construction Funding Request No. 5 



  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 21, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of 

GMS 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices 

of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Art Lancaster Chairman 
 John Dodson Vice Chairman 
 Maston Crapps Supervisor 
 Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone) 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel (by phone) 
 Scott Land District Engineer (by phone) 
 Brian Stephens RMS 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 
 There were no members of the public in attendance.   

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from September 20, 
2017 Meeting 

  Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the 

September 20, 2017 meeting.  Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in 
favor the Minutes of the September 20, 2017 Meeting were 
approved. 

 



November 15, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Amenity Center 
Operations 

 Mr. Stephens stated the palm tree got reset on the pool deck.   
 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Construction Matters 
 There being none, the next item followed.     

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports  

A. District Counsel 
 Mr. Haber stated the petition to amend the District’s boundaries has been filed.  The 

County had a question about the parcel ID number of the land to be removed.   

 
B. District Engineer  

1. Ratification of Requisition 93-94, 99-101 
 Mr. Land presented Requisition Nos. 93 and 94 and 99 through 101.    

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in 
favor Requisition Nos. 93-94 & 99-101 were ratified.  

 
2. Consideration of Revised Proposal for Engineering Services with ETM 

 Mr. Oliver presented the revised proposal for Engineering Services with ETM. 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in 
favor the Revised Proposal for Engineering Services with ETM was 
approved.  

 
C. District Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed.  
 

D. Field Services – Operations Memorandum 
 Mr. Stephens presented the operations memorandum.   

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Request and Audience 

Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed.  
 
 



November 15, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures 
 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income 

statement as of September 30, 2017. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipt 

schedule. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.  
 
On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in 
favor the Check Register was approved. 
 

D. Construction Funding Request No. 2-4 

 Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in 
favor the Check Register was approved. 

 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – December 20, 2017 

at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS 
 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is December 20, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the 

Offices of GMS.   

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

Memorandum 
Date:  January 17, 2018 
To:  Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors 

  Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel 
From:  Brian Stephens   

   Operations Manager  
Re:  Bannon Lakes CDD 

  Monthly Operations Report 
The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community 
Development District. 

 

Landscape / Irrigation:    

1. Several irrigation leaks have been repaired 

2. Landcare has been notified about missed mowing on lake bank number 3 behind homes. 

3. Over seeding of Bermuda Turf has been completed. 

  

Amenity / Site: 

1.  Cleaning of the pools and club facilities has been done on the weekly schedule. 

2. Two (2) Televisions and wall mounts have been installed in the fitness room. 

3. The front entry signs were decorated for the Holidays.   

4. The pool chemical feeder tubes were reinstalled in PVC sleeves for protection. 

5. Two (2) seals were replaced on the pool pump at no cost to Bannon Lakes. 

  

Ponds: 

1. Lake Doctors is doing a good job maintaining the lakes. 

 

Other Projects:  

1. We will explore options for installing electrical outlets at the entry signs to be used for Holiday 
Lights. 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

November 30, 2017



Page 1

Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

November 30, 2017

 

 General  Debt Service

Capital 

Project

Memorandum 

Only

Assets:  

Cash $189,473 --- --- $189,473

Investments:  --- ---  

Reserve --- $385,750 --- $385,750

Capitalized Interest --- $585,125 --- $585,125

Construction --- --- --- $0

COI --- --- --- $0

Due From Developer --- --- --- $0

Due From Other --- --- --- $0

Custody --- --- --- $0

Prepaid Expenses $0 --- --- $0

Utilities Deposit --- --- --- $0

Total Assets $189,473 $970,875 $0 $1,160,348

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $4,473 --- --- $4,473

Accrued Expenses --- --- --- $0

Due to Other --- --- --- $0

Due to General Fund --- --- --- $0

Contracts Payable --- --- --- ---

Retainage Payable --- --- $1,200 $1,200

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $970,875 --- $970,875

Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- ($1,200) ($1,200)

Nonspendable $0 --- --- $0

Unassigned $185,000 --- --- $185,000

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $189,473 $970,875 $0 $1,160,348

Bannon Lakes



Page 2

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending November 30, 2017

Adopted Prorated Actual

   Budget  Thru 11/30/17  Thru 11/30/17 Variance

REVENUES:  
  
Assessment - Tax Roll $232,804 $4,984 $4,984 $0
Assessment - Direct $206,379 $53,356 $53,356 $0
Developer Contributions $151,247 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $590,430 $58,340 $58,340 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Supervisors $4,000 $0 $0 $0
FICA Expense $306 $0 $0 $0
Engineering $4,000 $0 $0 $0
Attorney Fees $20,000 $3,333 $1,956 $1,377
Dissemination $3,500 $583 $583 ($0)
Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Trustee Fees $10,000 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees  $45,000 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Information Technology $1,600 $267 $267 $0
Telephone $200 $33 $36 ($3)
Postage $500 $83 $57 $26
Insurance $5,500 $5,500 $5,500 $0
Printing and Binding $3,000 $500 $207 $293
Legal Advertising $3,000 $500 $163 $337
Other Current Charges $700 $117 $77 $40
Office Supplies $400 $67 $31 $36
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

 
Total Administrative $111,681 $23,658 $21,551 $2,107

Amenity Center

Insurance $10,273 $10,273 $13,233 ($2,960)
Utilities  
    Telephone $4,000 $0 $0 $0
    Electric $32,500 $5,417 $4,218 $1,199
    Water/Irrigation $10,000 $1,667 $840 $826
    Refuse $2,500 $417 $321 $95
Security   
    Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $500 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts   
    Facility Management $30,900 $0 $0 $0
    Pool Attendants $24,000 $0 $0 $0

  



Page 3

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending November 30, 2017

Adopted Prorated Actual

   Budget  Thru 11/30/17  Thru 11/30/17 Variance
Continued Management Contacts   
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $18,600 $3,100 $3,100 $0
    Pool Maintenance $8,196 $1,366 $1,366 $0
    Pool Chemicals $10,000 $1,667 $938 $729
    Janitorial $6,480 $1,080 $1,080 $0
    Janitorial Suplies $3,450 $0 $0 $0
    Facility Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $1,226 $24
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $3,000 $0 $0 $0
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $250 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $0 $0 $0

Amenity Center Expenditures $180,649 $26,236 $26,322 ($86)

Ground Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,600 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $135,000 $22,500 $40,407 ($17,907)
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $3,333 $5,187 ($1,854)
Lake Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $930 $320
Ground Maintenance $12,000 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $2,500 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $1,250 $521 $730
Miscellaneous $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $100,000 $16,667 $4,763 $11,903

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $298,100 $45,000 $51,808 ($6,808)

TOTAL EXPENSES $590,430 $94,894 $99,681 ($4,787)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($41,341)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $226,341
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $185,000



Page 4

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
Assessments - Direct $0 $4,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,984
Assessments - Direct $34,681 $18,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,356
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $34,681 $23,659 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,340

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FICA Expense $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Attorney Fees $1,956 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,956
Dissemination $292 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $583
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Computer Time $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $267
Telephone $28 $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36
Postage $29 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57
Insurance $5,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500
Printing and Binding $96 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207
Legal Advertising $81 $81 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $163
Other Current Charges $37 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77
Office Supplies $15 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $17,093 $4,459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,551

Amenity Center 
Insurance $13,233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,233
    Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Electric $928 $3,290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,218
    Water/Irrigation $366 $474 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $840
    Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $321 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $321
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,550 $1,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,100
    Pool Maintenance $683 $683 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,366
    Pool Chemicals $0 $938 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938
    Janitorial $540 $540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,080
    Facility Maintenance $534 $692 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,226
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2017



Page 5

11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2017

Amenity Center Continued 
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 
Total Amenity Center $18,156 $8,166 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,322
 

Ground Maintenance Expenditures               

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,736 $20,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,407
Landscape Contingency $5,187 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,187
Lake Maintenance $465 $465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $930
Ground Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $450 $71 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $2,062 $2,702 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,763
 
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $27,900 $23,908 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,808

          Total Expenses $63,148 $36,533 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $99,681

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($28,467) ($12,874) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($41,341)



Page 6

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending November 30, 2017

Approved Prorated Actual
 Budget  Thru 11/30/17  Thru 11/30/17 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $50 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $50 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $292,563 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $585,126 $292,563 $292,563 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($585,076) ($292,563)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $1,462,812 $1,263,437

FUND BALANCE - Ending $877,736 $970,875



Page 7

Series
2016

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contribution $0
Interest Income $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0
Cost of Issuance $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds $0
Interfund Transfer In (Out) $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning ($1,200)

FUND BALANCE - Ending ($1,200)

 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending November 30, 2017



Page 9

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0

Current Bonds Outstanding $11,850,000

 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Page 8

SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 18

SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.78 -                     29,657.42    29,657.42      
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86           -                     31,046.07    31,046.07      
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 134.64         -                     60,703.49    60,703.49      

 
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 61                -                     50,630.00    50,630.00      
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 51                -                     42,330.00    42,330.00      
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 90                -                     74,700.00    74,700.00      
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 33                -                     27,390.00    27,390.00      
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 235              -                     195,050.00  195,050.00    

 -                 
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 221 -                     183,430.00  183,430.00    

TOTAL ASSESSED 591              -                     439,183.49  439,183.49    

SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 17

BALANCE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
DUE / RECEIVED DUE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 22,243.06    -                     7,414.34      7,414.34        
RREF III-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 23,284.55    -                     7,761.71      7,761.71        
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 45,527.61    -                     15,176.05    15,176.05      

RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 37,972.50    -                     12,657.50    12,657.50      
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 21,165.00    -                     21,165.00    21,165.00      
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 37,350.00    -                     37,350.00    37,350.00      
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 13,695.00    -                     13,695.00    13,695.00      
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 110,182.50  -                     84,867.50    84,867.50      

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 77,094.05    -                     106,335.95 106,335.95    

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 232,804.16  -                     206,379.50  206,379.50    
  

NO LOTS PLATTED IN TIME TO BE PLACED ON 2018 PROPERTY TAX BILLS. ASSESSMENTS INVOICED DIRECTLY
   WITH PAYMENTS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/16, 1/1/17, 4/1/17, 7/1/17

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $151,246.51 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

SERIES 2016 BONDS ISSUED ON 456 UNITS. UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/18 - ASMTS START FY19

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016

DEBT SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

1 11/06/17 -                     -              -                 
2 11/15/17 -                     1,661.35      1,661.35        
3 11/28/17 -                     3,322.71      3,322.71        
4 12/11/17 -                     -              -                 
5 12/27/17 -                     101,342.64  101,342.64    

 INTEREST 01/04/18 -                     9.25             9.25               
-                     -              -                 
-                     -              -                 
-                     -              -                 
-                     -              -                 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS -                     106,335.95 106,335.95    

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 39.12% 39.12%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 0% 57.97% 57.97%

PERCENT COLLECTED 0% 46.99% 46.99%

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL  32092
FY18 Assessment Receipts

DISTRIBUTION DATE



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount

General Fund
11/2/17 170-174 18,244.69$   

11/7/17 175 74,872.64$   

11/9/17 176-177 7,086.98$    

11/16/17 178-181 1,633.81$      

11/30/17 182-188 12,539.23$    

12/7/17 189-193 18,682.17$    

12/14/17 194-197 2,057.70$     

12/21/17 198-200 2,647.78$     

Total Checks 137,765.00$  

11/3/17 St. Johns County Utility 3,175.77$      

11/8/17 FPL 3,289.60$     
   

Total Paid Electronically 6,465.37$     

Total General Fund 144,230.37$  

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

January 10, 2018



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/18          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/02/17 00007 10/11/17 185253   201709 310-51300-31100                                     *              368.05
SEP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                        368.05 000170
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/17 00004 10/24/17 59706589 201710 310-51300-42000                                     *               25.70

OCT FEDEX POSTAGE
FEDEX                                                              25.70 000171

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/17 00013 11/01/17 4812     201711 330-53800-46200                                     *            5,395.89

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINT-AMEN
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            5,395.89 000172

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/17 00013 11/01/17 4813     201711 330-53800-46200                                     *            5,675.05

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINT-LAKES
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            5,675.05 000173

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/02/17 00013 10/31/17 4810     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *            1,200.00

LIRIOPE
10/31/17 4810     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *              150.00

LILY, FLAX
10/31/17 4810     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *              900.00

ASIATIC JASMINE
10/31/17 4810     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *            1,800.00

ASIATIC JASMINE
10/31/17 4810     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *            2,730.00

MULCH
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            6,780.00 000174

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/07/17 00024 7/20/17 PAYAPP#1 201711 300-36300-10000                                     *           74,872.64

PAY APPLICATION #18
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION                                       74,872.64 000175

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/17 00003 11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-31600                                     *              291.67

NOV DISSEMINATION FEES
11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.33

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.06

POSTAGE
11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-42500                                     *              110.40

COPIES
11/01/17 31       201711 310-51300-41000                                     *                8.19

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,313.98 000176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/18          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/17 00014 11/01/17 12       201711 320-57200-45300                                     *              540.00
NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES

11/01/17 12       201711 320-57200-45200                                     *              683.00
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE

11/01/17 12       201711 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,550.00
NOV OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,773.00 000177
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/17 00017 11/01/17 329077   201711 330-53800-46800                                     *              465.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                465.00 000178

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/17 00013 10/31/17 4905     201710 330-53800-46400                                     *              450.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              450.00 000179

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/17 00019 11/07/17 13129557 201711 320-57200-45210                                     *              637.50

POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          637.50 000180

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/17 00002 10/10/17 17449184 201710 310-51300-48000                                     *               81.31

10/18 NOTICE OF MEETING
THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD                                            81.31 000181

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/17 00004 11/14/17 59938113 201711 310-51300-42000                                     *               22.94

NOV FEDEX POSTAGE
FEDEX                                                              22.94 000182

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/17 00005 10/31/17 96917    201709 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,398.33

AMEND COMPLETION AGREEMNT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,398.33 000183

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/17 00005 10/31/17 96918    201709 310-51300-31500                                     *              522.50

SEP BOUNDRY AMENDMENT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              522.50 000184

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/17 00019 11/22/17 13129557 201711 320-57200-45210                                     *              300.00

POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          300.00 000185

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/17 00018 11/16/17 68785811 201712 320-57200-45800                                     *              161.86

DEC REFUSE
REPUBLIC SERVICES #687                                            161.86 000186

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/17 00014 11/16/17 13       201710 320-57200-45100                                     *              533.60

OCT FACILITY MAINTENANCE
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                 533.60 000187

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/18          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/30/17 00025 11/09/17 3646     201711 330-53800-46200                                     *            9,600.00
LIVE OAK INSTAL

URBAN FORESTRY WORKS, INC                                       9,600.00 000188
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/17 00003 12/01/17 32       201712 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/17 32       201712 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

DEC INFORMATION TECH
12/01/17 32       201712 310-51300-31600                                     *              291.67

DEC DISSEMINATION FEES
12/01/17 32       201712 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.51

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/17 32       201712 310-51300-42000                                     *                7.82

POSTAGE
12/01/17 32       201712 310-51300-42500                                     *              174.90

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               4,373.23 000189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/17 00017 12/01/17 334254   201712 330-53800-46800                                     *              465.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                465.00 000190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/17 00013 12/01/17 4963     201712 330-53800-46200                                     *            5,395.89

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINT LAKES
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            5,395.89 000191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/17 00013 12/01/17 4964     201712 330-53800-46200                                     *            5,675.05

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINT-AMEN
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            5,675.05 000192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/17 00014 12/01/17 14       201712 320-57200-45300                                     *              540.00

DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
12/01/17 14       201712 320-57200-45200                                     *              683.00

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/17 14       201712 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,550.00

DEC OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,773.00 000193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/17 00005 11/30/17 97305    201710 310-51300-31500                                     *              300.00

RESEARCH CDD PROVISIONS
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              300.00 000194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/17 00005 11/30/17 97306    201710 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,656.25

OCT BOUNDRY AMENDMENT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,656.25 000195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/18          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/14/17 00002 11/07/17 17483621 201711 310-51300-48000                                     *               81.31
11/15 NOTICE OF MEETING

THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD                                            81.31 000196
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/14/17 00026 12/11/17 12112017 201712 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.14

2017 NOTICE POSTAGE
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                     20.14 000197

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/17 00013 10/12/17 4524     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *              630.00

LABOR CLEAN POOL DEBRIS
10/12/17 4524     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *              100.00

DUMP FEE
10/12/17 4524     201710 330-53800-46200                                     *            1,155.00

EQUIPMENT RENTAL
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            1,885.00 000198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/17 00013 11/30/17 5053     201711 330-53800-46400                                     *               70.50

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                               70.50 000199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/17 00014 12/13/17 15       201711 320-57200-45100                                     *              538.06

NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE
12/13/17 15       201711 320-57200-45100                                     *              154.22

NOV MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                 692.28 000200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                137,765.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              137,765.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ  

















































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Community Development District Construction Funding Request #5
January 10, 2018

Req. PAYEE Series 2016 Contruction

102 Allstate Electric 1,400.00$        

Installed Phone Conduit Inv# 50924 10/31/17  

103 Clary & Associates 925.00$           

Map and Legal Services Inv #2017-591  10/31/17

104 England Thims & Miller  

Sep Professional Services Inv #0185152 10/9/17 26,425.34$       

Sep Professional Services Inv #0185153 10/9/17 1,161.25$        

Sep Professional Services Inv #0185235 11/15/17 784.89$           

Total Funding Request 30,696.48$    

 

 Please make check payable to: Bannon Lakes CDD
c/o GMS LLC

475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine FL  32092

Signature:

Signature:

Bannon Lakes

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Secretary/Asst. Secretary


































